
18 December 2024 
 
RESPONSE TO: Development Application No: DA2024/1426 for Construction of a 
dwelling house at 43 Ingleside Road INGLESIDE.  
 
Dear Northern Beaches Council / Dean Pattalis,  
 
In Response to the following paragraph -  
 

Unauthorised Development  
It is noted that a numerical variation to Clause D6.9 Landscaped Area can be 
supported in this instance. However, the proposed non-compliance is 
exacerbated by existing on- site structures which are potentially unauthorised. 
Council does not have any consent history for the existing driveway servicing 
No.45 Ingleside Road which traverses through No.43. There has also been no 
located consent history for the existing parking and shed structures to the rear of 
No.43 which appear to be utilised by the occupants of No.45. Furthermore, 
evidence of the legal right and terms of use should also be provided for the 
owners of No.45 to utilise these structures located at No.43.  

 
My husband and I purchased No.43 Ingleside off the Owners of No. 45 on 4th June 2024, 
as reflected in the Title. When purchasing No.43, we agreed with the Owners of No.45 
that upon completion of the Clarendon homes build we would complete several 
adjustments to the property, some of which were called out in the DA letter. 
 
Item 1: Existing Driveway 
We’ve brought the following letter to the Owners of No. 45 Ingleside Road whereby they 
confirmed that the existing driveway that traverses through No.43 was previously 
approved by Council under No.45 on 9th February 1983 (Attached).   
 
We also agreed with the owners of No.45 at the time of Title transfer that the existing 
driveway would remain as is to facilitate the build of No.43. However, upon completion 
of the construction by Clarendon Homes, the existing driveway would be removed, and 
the amended driveway (which leverages the existing footprint/entry point) would be 
reshaped to reflect the submitted Landscape Plans.  
 
In addition, a fence would also be erected between No. 43 and No. 45 according to the 
Boundary Survey performed by Aspect Development and Survey Pty Ltd. (Attached)  
 
As discussed over the phone with Dean on 16/12/2024, this will be marked up on a 
revised Landscape Plans to be submitted to Council by Clarendon.  
 
Item 2: Existing Parking and Shed Structures -  
When purchasing No. 43 off the Owners of No.45, this includes full rights to the existing 
shed structures at the rear of the property. Discussing with the Owners of No.45 these 
shed structures were built over 20 years ago.  
 



No legal rights of the shed structures were retained by the owners of No. 45, with 
separation of the 2 properties to be completed upon erecting a fence at the completion 
of the build.  
 
Neither of the adjoining neighbouring properties (No.45 and No.41) are affected by the 
existing shed structures and there are no dwellings located behind No.43, given the 
Sydney Water tank serviced from Wattle Road.  
 
The proposed Clarendon build, which will be our primary place of residence, will only 
provide sufficient parking for a 2-car garage, with limited storage for other equipment 
necessary to maintain the property. Given this, the existing shed structures will be used 
to store a ride on lawn mower, lawn mower, whipper snipper, spraying equipment and 
other gardening tools to maintain the property grounds and future home.  
 
The equipment stored in the sheds will be accessed by driving down the 4m wide lawn 
on the side of the house as shown in the Landscape Plans. There is no intention to 
change this design.  
 
In addition, materials for my husband’s painting and decorating home business will be 
stored (H. Parker & Sons Pty Ltd (ABN: 17 610 454 727)). Work materials stored include a 
utility vehicle, scaffold, ladders, tools, planks and paint supplies. 
 
If you have any further queries, feel free to contact us on 0488155033. 
 
Land Owners: Natalie Cvetkovska & Matt Parker 
Signed: 
 
 








